

From: [BUCHER Chad \(CNH Industrial\)](#)
To: [Robert Delorimiere](#); [Jacques Pierre-Louis](#)
Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Hollywood, FL > New Holland T6.155 EC
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:28:12 PM
Attachments: [image008.png](#)
[image009.png](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.png](#)
[image003.jpg](#)
[image004.png](#)
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Robert – Yes, standard warranty = 24 mo. / 2000 hrs.



Thanks,



Chad Bucher
Government/Fleet Sales Account Manager
New Holland Corporate of North America
500 Diller Avenue | New Holland, PA | 17557
Ph. 717 327 6489
E: chad.bucher@newholland.com
www.newhollandgovsales.com



From: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:13 PM
To: BUCHER Chad (CNH Industrial) <chad.bucher@newholland.com>; Jacques Pierre-Louis <JPIERRE-LOUIS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Hollywood, FL > New Holland T6.155 EC

This message comes from an external sender: be careful with attachments and links

Good afternoon Chad:

Does this tractor, the New Holland T6.155 come with any warranties?

Thanks,
Robert

From: BUCHER Chad (CNH Industrial) [<mailto:chad.bucher@newholland.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:48 AM
To: Jacques Pierre-Louis <JPIERRE-LOUIS@hollywoodfl.org>; Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]City of Hollywood, FL > New Holland T6.155 EC

Hello – Please find the attached quote for New Holland T6.155.

0017460021 / KPDG00161 - T6.155 EC 4CYL STG5

Dealer Contact:
Glade & Grove Supply Co.
Belle Glade, Florida
Ken Holowecky > (800) 433-4451 – office

Thanks,



Chad Bucher
Government/Fleet Sales Account Manager
New Holland Corporate of North America
500 Diller Avenue | New Holland, PA | 17557
Ph. 717 327 6489
E: chad.bucher@newholland.com
www.newhollandgovsales.com



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Robert Delorimiere
Special Projects and Administrative Manager
City of Hollywood
Public Works

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-4509
E-mail: RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
